Su Li (LKK Auto)

From: NIKAM Santosh Pandurang <santosh.nikam@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 23 August 2019 4:35 PM

To: Su Li (LKK Auto)

Cc: TEO Kitty

Subject: RE: <Request for Insured GIA Report> SOMO1X6X ; Insured Veh: SKK 2363B ; Third

Party Veh: SHD 9840S ; DOA: 06/08/2019 *LKK REF: CC3/ASM19014001/Kga3

Hi,
As of (23.08.2019), our insured had yet to file an accident report.

Thank you

From: Su Li (LKK Auto) [mailto:suli@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 3:03 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM Motor Doc <motor.doc@axa.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] <Request for Insured GIA Report> SO9MO1X6X ; Insured Veh: SKK 2363B ; Third Party Veh: SHD
9840S ; DOA: 06/08/2019 *LKK REF: CC3/ASM19014001/Kga3

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our necessary
action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Su Li | Admin Support

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 (Ext:119) Email: SuLi@lkkauto.com| Fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If
you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions
presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA
Singapore - Externals or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly
authorized by the said companies.



